
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  11 March 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/105/0001 
 
Mr Ryan J. Gibbon 
3 Kirchmont Heights 
4 Koelenhof Road 
Northcliffe Ext. 19 
1709 
 
FAX: 011 339 1620 
 
Dear Mr Gibbon 
 
PERMIT: No. 80/05/03/005/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to collect Earlier Stone Age tools from an area of 
gravels currently being mined by Sonop Delwery, near Windsorton, in the Northern 
Cape province. It is understood that in order to research the fluvial history of the Vaal 
and Orange River Catchments over the last 5 million years, deposits will be dated 
using cosmogenic dating. Note that the repository is listed as McGregor and all 
material should be curated there following completion of your project. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


